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The IEEE does not require individuals working on a thesis to obtain a formal reuse license,
however, you may print out this statement to be used as a permission grant:

Requirements to be followed when using any portion (e.g., figure, graph, table, or textual material) of
an IEEE copyrighted paper in a thesis:

1) In the case of textual material (e.g., using short quotes or referring to the work within these
papers) users must give full credit to the original source (author, paper, publication) followed by the
IEEE copyright line © 2011 IEEE.

2) In the case of illustrations or tabular material, we require that the copyright line © [Year of original
publication] IEEE appear prominently with each reprinted figure and/or table.

3) If a substantial portion of the original paper is to be used, and if you are not the senior author, also
obtain the senior author’s approval.
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here]'s products or services. Internal or personal use of this material is permitted. If interested in
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From: Legal Affairs Unit, ITU <jur@itu.int>
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 9:49 AM
Subject: RE: [form2email] ITU Website feedback (use of

images from ITU reports)
Dear Mr. Oliver,

| wish to acknowledge receipt of your message below.

If you simply wish to reproduce one image, then no formal authorization is required. We would
simply ask that you identify the relevant ITU Recommendation as the source of the figure.

| hope this is helpful.
Yours sincerely,

Margaret Campion

Assistant

Legal Affairs Unit

International Telecommunication Union
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Importance: High

From: oliver@vt.edu [mailto:oliver@vt.edu]
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Subject: [form2email] ITU Website feedback (use of images from ITU reports)
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Subject use of images from ITU reports

Comments | would like to use an image from an ITU report in my dissertation. Specifically
it isfrom ITU recomendation P.676 \'Attenuation by atmospheric gases\'. What
IS the procedure for requesting permission to usethis image?

keystring 796xd
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